
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Resources,  
 
TUESDAY, 25 MAY 2021 AT 1.00 PM  
 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 30 March 2021  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2   Disclosure of Interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct  
 

3   Urgent items   
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda.  
 

4   South East Grid Network Services Framework Award  (Pages 5 - 8) 
Report by the Chief Operating Officer  
 

5   Any urgent non-exempt items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

6   Exclusion of public and press   
To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting for the remaining 
agenda item on the grounds that if the public and press were present there 
would be disclosure to them of exempt information as specified in paragraph 3 
of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), namely information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 
authority holding that information).  

 
7   South East Grid Network Services Framework Award - exempt information  (Pages 9 - 

62) 
Report by the Chief Operating Officer  
 

8   Any other exempt items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 17 May 2021 
 
Contact Simon Bailey, Democratic Services Officer,  
01273 481935 
Email: simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 



 

NOTE: As part of the County Council’s drive to increase accessibility to its public meetings, this 
meeting will be broadcast live on its website.  The live broadcast is accessible at: 
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm 
 
 

http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm


 
 
 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
 
DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Resources, Councillor Nick Bennett, on 30 March 
2021 at County Hall, Lewes  
 
++ The Lead Member was not present in person, but took the decisions remotely ++  
 

 
 
 
25 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 3 FEBRUARY 2021  
 
25.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 3 
February 2021.  
 
26 REPORTS  
 
26.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book. 
 
27 HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT (HR&OD) SHARED 
SERVICE REVIEW  
 
27.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Chief Operating Officer.   
 
DECISIONS   
 
27.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to (1) agree the withdrawal of the Human Resources 
and Organisational Development function from the Orbis Partnership;  
 
(2) agree that the Terms of Reference of the Orbis Joint Committee be amended to reflect 
recommendation 1; and 
 
(3) agree that authority be delegated to the Chief Operating Officer in consultation with the 
Assistant Chief Executive to take any actions considered necessary to give effect to and in 
consequence of the recommendations above including, but not limited to, making amendments 
to the Inter Authority Agreement.  
 
Reasons  
 
27.3 The review of the Human Resources and Organisational Development Shared Service 
has concluded that the current model does not meet East Sussex County Council’s strategic 
development requirements, or provide value for money for East Sussex County Council.  
 
28 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 
28.1 The Lead Member RESOLVED to exclude the public and press for the remaining 
agenda items on the grounds that if the public and press were present there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as specified in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended), namely information relating to the financial or business 
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).  
 
29 WRITE OFF OF DEBTS 2020/21  
 
29.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Chief Operating Officer.   
 
DECISIONS   

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 

 

 
29.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to (1) authorise the writing-off of four debts amounting to 
£81,490.09 in the Council’s 2020/21 accounts;  
 
(2) note that provision is made for bad and doubtful debts; and  
 
(3) note the positive steps being put in place to make improvements going forward.   
 
Reasons  
 
29.3 There is no prospect of recovering the four outstanding debts.   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Report to: Lead Member for Resources 
 

Date of meeting: 
 

25 May 2021 

By: Chief Operating Officer  
 

Title: South East Grid Network Services Framework Award   
 

Purpose: To seek approval for the award of the South East Grid Network 
Services Framework Agreement and subsequent East Sussex 
County Council Call-Off Contract. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

1)  To approve the award of the South East Grid Network Services Framework Agreement 
and East Sussex County Council Call-Off Contract to the preferred supplier; and  

2)    To authorise the Chief Operating Officer to take all necessary actions in relation to the 
award of contracts 

 

1. Background 

1.1. The contract to provide East Sussex County Council’s (ESCC) digital infrastructure, which 

connects 261 council and school sites, comes to an end in December 2021. Without highly 

available and performant connections to all its sites, the council would be unable to meet 

many of its obligations. 

1.2. ESCC led on a full EU restricted procurement procedure and undertook this as a joint 

procurement working with public sector partner organisations in East Sussex and Brighton 

and Hove.  

1.3. The procurement will put in place a contract framework for the supply of digital 

infrastructure services. This framework will be used by ESCC to meet its own requirements. 

It will also be available to other public sector organisations across the south east of 

England, including local authority, health, schools and colleges.  

1.4. A key driver for the procurement was the need to put in place significantly higher 

connectivity speeds to council and school sites. The procurement was designed to meet 

these needs and in doing so, to achieve a set of wider benefits for residents and 

businesses including the acceleration of ultrafast broadband deployment and 5G 

connectivity across East Sussex.  

1.5. The evaluation of the tender bids was concluded in April 2021 and a preferred bidder has 

been identified. Given the value of the contract, the contract award is a Chief Officer and 

Lead Member decision. 

1.6. There are two parts to the contract award: the first is the award of the Framework 

Agreement which provides a mechanism for East Sussex and other organisations to enter 

into a services contract with the successful bidder; the second is the award the Call-Off 

Contract between East Sussex County Council and the Framework provider. 

1.7. The intention is for East Sussex County Council to fulfil the role as ‘Framework Owner’ and 

operate a client function on-behalf of South East Grid (SEG) consortium; a successor to the 

existing Link consortium which has managed and used services from the current wide area 

network contract. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2. Supporting information 

Procurement Process  

2.1. A full EU Restricted (two-stage) procurement process commenced on 07 October 2020, 

with initial responses to the Selection Questionnaire (SQ) received on 10 November 2020. 

2.2. Five compliant responses were received by the SQ deadline. Following evaluation of the 

submissions three suppliers were shortlisted and invited to tender. 

2.3. The Invitation to Tender (ITT) stage commenced on 12 January 2021 and responses were 

received on 03 March 2021. 

2.4. Following receipt of tenders, an evaluation and clarification process commenced, which 

resulted in a preferred supplier being identified on 16 April 2021. 

2.5. Following the approval of the contract award, all suppliers will be notified, and a 10-day 

standstill period will commence. Upon completion of the standstill period the Framework 

can be awarded to the preferred supplier and the Framework Agreement can be signed and 

sealed. 

Contractual Arrangements  

2.6. A Framework Agreement has been procured to attract significant supplier attention and 

achieve highly competitive pricing, whilst providing autonomy and flexibility to each 

organisation which joins the SEG consortium and accesses the Agreement.  

2.7. The Framework Agreement will be in place for 15 years and the maximum length of a Call-

Off Contract, under this framework, will be 10 years. It is proposed that ESCC takes 

advantage of the maximum term of the Call-Off Contract.  

2.8. Once the Framework Agreement has been awarded, ESCC and the other members of the 

SEG consortium will be able to commence their Call-Off Contracts. At this stage of the 

process, the specific requirements for site connections, technical configuration (e.g. circuit 

type and speed), the resilience configuration and the circuit term (e.g.1,5, or 10 years) will 

be confirmed with the supplier.  

Benefits 

2.9. The primary outcome will be an ultra-fast digital network that can be used by the Council 

and its schools, and potentially other public service partners within East Sussex.  This 

upgraded infrastructure will support the Council’s digital ambitions by providing faster, 

secure, and resilient connectivity to cloud hosted services. This investment in gigabit 

capable fibre infrastructure will provide infrastructure additionality to the investment already 

made in improving broadband in East Sussex. 

2.10. One of the key objectives of the procurement was also to achieve a contractual 

commitment to the delivery of social value benefits for East Sussex. A full list of the 

proposed social value options is presented in a later agenda item which contains exempt 

information. 

Business Case 

2.11. The financial and additional contractual benefits are presented in a later agenda item which 

contains exempt information. 

 

 

 

Page 6



3. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  

3.1. The procurement will meet the objective of putting in place a contract to provide the digital 

infrastructure required to meet the increasing demands for high-speed connectivity by 

ESCC, its schools, and the residents and businesses of East Sussex. It will also play an 

enabling role and contribute towards digital inclusion and recovery of the local economy 

3.2. For the reasons set out in this report it is recommended that the award of the South East 

Grid Network Services Framework Agreement and East Sussex County Council Call-Off 

Contract to the preferred supplier is approved, and authorisation is delegated to the Chief 

Operating Officer to take all necessary actions to implement Recommendation 1. 

 
PHIL HALL 

Chief Operating Officer 

Contact Officer: Matt Scott 
Tel. No. 01273 335677 
Email: matt.scott@eastsussex.gov.uk 

Contact Officer: Nathaniel Burrows 
Tel. No. 07703 453452 
Email: Nathaniel.burrows@eastsussex.gov.uk 

 

LOCAL MEMBERS 

All  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

None 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Appendix A
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Appendix B
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 30 March 2021
	4 South East Grid Network Services Framework Award
	7 South East Grid Network Services Framework Award - exempt information
	LMR 250521 SEG Appendix A ESCC FBC V1.0
	LMR 250521 SEG Appendix B risk log


